

## DTM LAW, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW  
175 DERBY STREET, SUITE 30  
HINGHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02043  
Telephone: (781) 749-7200 ~ Facsimile: (781) 741-8865  
[www.dtm-law.com](http://www.dtm-law.com)

SCOTT GOLDING  
[sgolding@dtm-law.com](mailto:sgolding@dtm-law.com)

June 3, 2024

### Via Electronic Mail

Robert Rosa, Chair  
c/o Debra Shettlesworth  
Zoning Board of Appeals  
Rockland Town Hall  
242 Union Street  
Rockland, MA 02370

**Re:   Application for Variance and Special Permit  
      421 Forest Street, Rockland, MA**

Dear Chair Rosa and Members:

As you know, this office represents Melissa McInnis and Dennis S. Benoit (collectively, the "Applicants"), owners of the property at 421 Forest Street, in Rockland, related to their request for zoning variances and special permit. On behalf of the Applicants, we respectfully request a continuance of the hearing on the application to the Board's scheduled hearing on June 18, 2024, and to extend the date for the close of the public hearing through June 19, 2024.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,    ~



Scott Golding

cc:    Melissa McInnis and Dennis S. Benoit (*via email*)